
VICTORIA POLICE 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Mr Rob Stary 
Stary & Associates 

, Ground Floor, 333 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE 3000 

DX 279 MELBOURNE 

Dear Mr Stary, 

Provision of Assistance -

VPL.0005.0191.0028 

Director 

(Legal Services) 

Victoria Police Cenlre 

63 7 Flinders Street 
Melbourne 3005 

Victoria Australia 

Telephone (03-
Facslmile (03 

PO Box415 
Melbourne 3005 

Victoria Auslralia 

Victoria Police has reviewed the prov1s1on of assistance for prosecution 
witnesses following the recent decision of Justice Mullins in the Supreme Court of 
Queensland, RT v Moti [2009] QSC 407. Note, the references to abuse of 
process and bringing the administration of justice into disrepute in paragraph 72 
of the judgement. 

It is now clear that the proposed arrangements relating to the taxation affairs of 
your client's fat~er are no longer an option for Victoria police if your client is to 
remain a witness. In addition, any future application for financial assistance 
relating to family members would be unlikely "to be considered appropriate for a 
criminal prosecution. 

The arrangements with the Australian Taxation office will be ceased forthwith. 
Please contact me if this letter requires further clarification. 

Yours faithfully, 

~ 

McRae 
TOR LEGAL SERVICES 

2 / 02 I 2010 
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